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MY ref 20025871.

| believe | heard comment from EDF solicitor regarding the land take for the SZC project
being around 1000hectares.

| wished to make the following comment because | felt EDF downplayed the landscape
effect on the AONB and adjoining RAMSAR site.

The original actual reactor site as scoped by Royal haskoning for British Energy was 31ha
with additional 12.5ha off site facilities.

The EN6 2011 Sizewell proposal gave a total site requirement of 117ha. Significantly less
than proposed today and much of it is in the AONB or impacts on it.

| have asked ONR to supply scaled and grid referenced drawings of SZC site which | would
hope to send on to yourselves

The Hinkley C declared overall site in EN6 was 203 ha. The construction site as |
understand it is 52.4 ha. If inspectors are minded to visit HPC they may wish to clarify the
size of site compared to the original plans.

Hope this is useful.

Regards Mike





